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Hong Wang

From: Lorena Espinoza

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2002 12:24 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: DN 020223-WU

Hi Hong,

the name of the attorney for the County is:
David Schwartz

Alahcua County

Office of the County Attorney

P.O. Box 2877

Gainsville, FL 32602-2877

(352)374-5218

thanks!
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:
LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

HAROLD A. MCLEAN
GENERAL COUNSEL
(850) 413-6199

Public Seroice Qommizsion
April 12,2002

Mr. David Schwartz

S i

k(:__;,‘ = ".;\:'
Alachua County Q = o
Office of the County Attorney t;; in o 4
P.O. Box 2877 L = j‘,\_’
Gainesville, Florida 32602-2877 S :) 95,
© g

Re:  Docket No. 020223-WU - Notice of abandonment of water services in
Alachua County by Santa Fe Hills Water System.
Dear Mr. Schwartz:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on April 11, 2002. The

Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 23, 2002, Agenda Conference
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30
a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this

Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-618S5.

Sincerely,

7
74

Lorena A. Espinoza
Attorney
LAE/dm

Enclosure

CC:

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger, Kaproth)
1:\020223rl.1ae
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
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Mr. Larry Gonzales

Santa Fe Hills Water System
10616 Thorne Drive

Ft. Washington, MD 20744
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Re:  Docket No. 020223-WU - Notice of abandonment of water services ¥
Alachua County by Santa Fe Hills Water System.

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

gg :| Hd 21 ¥V 20

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on April 11, 2002. The
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 23,2002, Agenda Conference
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
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6185.

Sincerely,

/

4
Lorena A. Espinoza
Attorney

LAE/dm
Enclosure

cC: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger, Kaproth)
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Matilda Sanders 060Y - FF
From: Dorothy Menasco b

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2002 2:50 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/2/02 2:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 020223-WU

Filename / Path: 020223or.lae

*** These must be issued today if at all possible!lt ***

Docket No. 020002-EG

File Name: 020002conf.lae

Order Granting Request for Extension of Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC-00-1569-CFO-EG of
Certain Material Obtained During the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Audit

Atty: Lorena Espinoza

Pages: 14

This one has been signed by a Commissioner and will be hand-delivered

Docket No. 020223-WU

File Name: 020223or.lae

Order Acknowledging Notice of Abandonment, Acknowledging Appointment of Receivership, and Cancellation of
Certificate No. 557-W has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Atty: Lorena Espinoza

Pages: 6




COMMISSIONERS:

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN

J. TERRY DEASON

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
HAROLD A. MCLEAN

GENERAL COUNSEL
(850)413-6199

PHublic Sertice Qommizsion

August 22, 2002 C, 2 O

Mr. Larry Gonzales

Santa Fe Hills Water System
10616 Thorne Drive

Fort Washington, MD 20744

Re:  Docket No. 020223-WU - Notice of abandonment of water services in
Alachua County by Santa Fe Hills Water System.

Dear Mr. Gonzales:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on August 22, 2002.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its September 3, 2002, Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

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

Lorena A. Holley
Senior Attorney

LAH/dm
Enclosure
ce: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Division of Economic Regulation (Peacock)
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Matilda Sanders PsC -0 - 12971~

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2002 11:14 AM

To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles

Subject: Order transferred to GCOrders for issuance

Sensitivity: Private

Order Declining to Initiate Show Cause Proceedings, Declining to Assess Penalties,
Declining to Order Filing of Annual Reports; and Closing the Docket

Docket No. 020223-WU
File Name: 020223or.lah

Atty: Lorena Holley

Pages: 6 O /



